



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / ANKARA

AYNUR KARAHAN, PhD

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

PhD Ankara University
2000-2006 Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences

MSc Ankara University
1987-1992 Graduate School of Natural and Applied Sciences

Bachelor's Degree Ankara University
1983-1987 Faculty of Agriculture

LANGUAGE English YDS 78

CAREER

2022-continued Plant Protection Central Research Institute-
ANKARA, Vice Director

2011-2022 Plant Protection Central Research Institute-ANKARA,
Head of Plant Pathology Department

1996-2011 Plant Protection Central Research Institute-ANKARA,
Agriculture Engineer

1994-1996 Ministry of Interior ANKARA-Civil Servant

1993-1994 Ministry of Interior ISTANBUL-Civil Servant

ABOUT ME

She graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 1987; she completed her master's degree in 1992 and Ph.D.'s in 2006 at the Institute of Science of the same university. She has worked on 21 national/international projects related to bacteria and phytoplasmas that cause disease in plants, and she is currently working as a lead/assistant researcher in 10 projects. She has over 60 publications published/presented in journals, congresses, and workshops.

She is a member of the Phytosanitary Risk Assessment Commission and EPPO Panel on Diagnostics in Bacteriology.

CONTACT



